
 

 

 

City of Burlington    645 Pine Street    Burlington, Vermont 05401    (802) 864-0123 

 
ADDENDUM 1 
 

Date:  March 2, 2015 
Project:  Starr Farm Playground Replacement  
To:  All bidders  
From:   BPRW Project Coordinator, Jon Adams-Kollitz  
 
The following questions were received via email by the deadline as per RFP : 
 

1. Is liability insurance requirement indicated in the Standard Contract Provisions supplemental?         

No, this is the standard base level of liability coverage required by the City of Burlington 
 

2. The RFP states Wednesday, March 6, 2015 by 4:00 PM as the due date. However, March 6th is 
Friday,  can you clarify which day we should submit? 
 

This has been clarified on the web postings. The new deadline is Friday, March 6, 2015 at 4pm  

 

3. What is the height of the existing stone retaining wall on the Toddler Site?  
 
The height is approximately 18-24” 
 

4. The RFP also has a section relating to “Valuable Papers Insurance”. This is the first time we have 
seen this in a Playground RFP can you clarify what this is and if we need to incur the extra 
insurance for this project? 

 

We are awaiting a response from the City Attorney’s Office.  
 

5. My company only offers a 16.5’ tensile climber. Will my proposal be disqualified? 
 

No. Specify the tensile climber that comes the closest to the 20’ height specified in the RFP  
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